Andrew King

From: Planning (Isles of Scilly)
Subject: FW: Planning application - CONSERVATION NOTICE

From: Maureen Stuttaford <PROVIDED>

Sent: 02 September 2022 10:49

To: Planning (Isles of Scilly) <planning@scilly.gov.uk>
Subject: Planning application - CONSERVATION NOTICE

CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email which was sent from outside of Cornwall Council's network. Do not click links, open
attachments, or reply unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. Do not provide any login or password
details if requested.

1. | wish to OPPOSE the planning application under "Change of Use" lodged by Mr Martyn Smalley for
permission to operate a take-away food stall on HOLGATES GREEN. | have no objection to the food stall
itself, but | am very concerned that if permission is granted, further applications (that would surely follow)
would be difficult to refuse. Holgates Green should be protected for the community's use to enjoy the many
activities that take place there throughout the year. With the provided seating it has also become a place to
just sit with friends over a cup of coffee ...an important pastime!

Maureen Stuttaford, The Boathouse, St Mary's. I'm



